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DECISION

This highway remains controversial and there is substantial
opposition to going through the park, as well as substantial
opposition to any other alternative, for many homes would
then be involved.

Secretary Coleman has passed this decision on to Deputy
Secretary John Barnum who regularly substitutes for the
Secretary and, according to DOT Counsel, has all of the
powers of the Secretary unless the Secretary is exercising
them himself. Deputy Secretary Barnum is under strict
instructions from Secretary Coleman to carry out the decision
process in the same fair, open-minded, public way which
Secretary Coleman has previously done.

The public hearing is presently set for November 23 in
Memphis and a decision is hopeful before the end of this
year.

Note: Deputy Secretary Barnum may be thought by the press
to be an advesary of Overton Park, as he was General Counsel
under Secretary Volpe and defended Volpe's decision to turn
down the highway. However, the Supreme Court case was
decided prior to Barnum's arrival at DOT.



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

TO: RUTHIE
FROM: KRIS
Mr. Cannon would like a

summary of the facts within
an hour, please.

< e
§ wh 2§
- e
‘." F’
N /



















































































